
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS REGARDING THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 

What age group is served by the young adult treatment court?  

This treatment court will serve individuals between the ages of 18 and 25.  

What is the young adult treatment court in the 12th Judicial District? 

This treatment court, called Restoring Emerging Adults Connections and Hope (R.E.A.C.H.) Court is 
intended to serve individuals between the ages of 18 and 25 who have been involved in the criminal 
justice system.   The mission of the R.E.A.C.H. court to establish or reestablish connections between 
participants and the community, with the belief that participants who feel connected to their 
community are less likely to reoffend or engage in criminal activity.   Additionally, addressing not only 
substance use disorders but trauma and mental health disorders to give hope to young adults who often 
feel that their life paths have already been determined or that they are unable to change their paths. 

Will any modifications to the Draft Contract be negotiated between the parties? 

If an Offeror is approved through the RFP process, a contract will be drafted for review and negotiation 
between the parties 

Do the expenditures for this RFP include federal funds? 

The expenditures for this RFP do not include federal funds. 

How often will court hearings be held for the R.E.A.C.H. (young adult) treatment court? 

Hearings will be conducted every other week.  

 


